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Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Educati

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-138

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID/OIC, SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisor, Boac North District
School Head, Marinduque National High School
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PARTICIPANT IN THE REGIONAL TRAINING OF SCHOOL
LEADERS ON THE REVISED K TO 12 CURRICULUM (PHASE 2)

DATE: September 3, 2025

Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-117 titled “Participants in the Regional
Training of School Leaders on the Revised K to 12 Curriculum (Phase 2),” please be
informed of the change in participant in the Regional Training of School Leaders on
the Revised K to 12 Curriculum (Phase 2) on September 8-12, 2025 at NEAP-RELC,
Puerto Galera, Oriental Mindoro:

FROM TO
Mr. Democrito M. Nazareno Mrs. Clariza O. De Guzman
Principal IV Assistant Principal II
Marinduque National High School Marinduque National High School
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All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.
‘ Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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Address: T. Roque St., Malusak, Boac, Marinduque
Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611
Email: marinduque@deped.gov.ph

Website: https://depedmarinduque.com
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